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From: Jim Millard

To: licensing (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Cc: Salamonie Shoo (landadmin@agia.ca); Erik Madsen

Subject: RE: 288-MRY1114 - Mary River Project - Update on status of Milnie Inlet Tank Farm As-Built Report and Other
Documentation

Date: Monday, February 13, 2012 5:38:00 PM

Attachments: Part 1 - H337697-4020-00-121-0001 Rev. 1.pdf

Good afternoon Sean and Phyllis,

We have revised the Milne Inlet Tank Farm as-built report (Revision 1). | am transmitting the
Revision 1 report as three separate e-mail attachments. All under 10 mb. Please delete Revision 0
of the report (sent on January 31) which is now superceded by Revision 1, attached. Let me know if
you have any questions. By way of these e-mails we also are submitting Revision 1 of the report for
QIA’s review. The revisions made to the report include the following:

1. Inserting the correct CCME code compliance report into Appendix A of the document (an
earlier CCME compliance document related to the bladder farms had previously been
inserted in error into Appendix A).

2. Adding a new Section 1.7 in the introduction which explicitly states that the facility
conforms with the requirements as laid out in the CCME code document.

3. Minor changes to the introduction (Section 1.0) that more accurately reflect site
conditions.

4. Reducing the size of the report by removing documentation that was not directly relevant
to report requirements (e.g., related to site safety items and certification of tradesmen and
other workers on the project).

The as-built drawings have not changed from Revision 0.

Note that for ease of navigating the document, the table of contents has been indexed and
hyperlinked to the body of the document. The report PDF file will also be uploaded to an ftp site
tomorrow for those who wish to download the entire report as a single file. Instructions will be
provided.

As noted previously, the new facility is not yet commissioned and not yetin use. Commissioning
and transfer of fuel to the new facility is planned during the summer. We appreciate your patience
regarding the revision of this report. As always, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned
should you have any questions on the foregoing.

Kind regards,

Jim Millard, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Senior Environmental Superintendent
Mary River Project

Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
cell 902-403-1337



mailto:Jim.Millard@baffinland.com

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:landadmin@qia.ca
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Introduction

Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation currently operates a fuel storage and distribution facility at
Milne Inlet, Baffin Island, Nunavut.

The existing facility constructed in 2007 consists of an earth dyke with synthetic liner. The fuel
storage, as constructed, consisted of twelve (12) Jet Fuel (Jet A-1) and sixty four (64) Diesel
Fuel (Arctic Grade), 113,000 Litre bladder tanks.

Fuel is delivered to the site via a marine pipeline to the tank farm from a shoreline ship
manifold.

The distribution facility consists of vehicle fuelling and truck loading of diesel fuel and bulk
truck loading of Jet A-1 Fuel.

As the existing facility is reaching its life expectancy, a new fuel facility has been designed and
constructed.

General Description

The new facility is located 350 metres to the north east of the existing bladder tank farm.

The facility consists of a 270 metres of marine offload 150 mm diameter pipeline from the
Milne Inlet shoreline running south to a 5 million litre (5,000,000 L) aboveground steel tank
located within an earth dyke with synthetic liner.

The truck loading system consists of a diesel supply line from the diesel tank to a truck
loading module located within a granular truck loading area constructed with a synthetic liner
which drains the loading area into the dyke.

A 200 kW diesel generator with 2,270 L fuel tank is located at the truck loading area and
supplies electrical power for the fuel facility and supporting camp.

Design Criteria

The facility is designed and constructed to the following codes and standards:
1. National Building Code of Canada (NBC) 2010.

2. National Fire Code of Canada (NFCC) 2010.

3. Canadian Electrical Code CSA 22.1-06.

4. Canadian Environmental Protection Act 1998 (2008 Update), Storage tank System for
Petroleum Products and Allied Petroleum Products Regulations.

5. CCME Environmental Code of Practice for Aboveground Storage Tank Systems containing
Petroleum Products, 2003.

6. ANSI B31.3-2010, Process Piping.
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7. ADI 650 11th Edition, 2008, Welded Steel tanks for Oil Storage (including Addendums 1
and 2).

1.3 Secondary Containment
The dyke is approximately 50 metres wide x 127 metres long and 1.5 metres high, having 2 to
1 wall slopes and is designed to the National Fire Code of Canada. An eight (8) metre wide
access ramp and truck loading area is constructed on the west end of the dyke.

The dyke is of granular construction with a synthetic liner installed within the dyke floor, walls,
and under the truck loading area. The liner is buried 450 mm below the floor of the dyke.

Two (2) layers of 38 mm rigid insulation are installed at a sand layer adjacent to the dyke liner
in the tank pad and extends 1.5 metres beyond the limit of the tank shell.

The dyke floor is sloped at 1% away from the tank pad to a drainage swale running along the
dyke wall which drains to the low point sumps for dyke maintenance.

The containment is designed to contain 110% of the 5,000,000 litre diesel tank in compliance
with the National Fire of Canada. The NFCC required dyke capacity is 5,520 cubic metres. The
actual surveyed dyke capacity is 5,681 cubic metres with a 0.15 metre freeboard between the
dyke capacity liquid level and the top of the liner at the dyke wall.

The truck loading area is designed as a contained area with synthetic liner sloped to drain
into the containment dyke.

The final installation of the synthetic liner joints has been visually inspected and vacuum box
tested to 1 to 2 psi maximum as per ASTM D5641. All inspections were witnessed and
confirmed by the contractor and construction management personnel.

1.4 Aboveground Vertical Storage Tank
The diesel storage tank is a single wall vertical steel storage tank with a weak seam frangible
joint roof design. The tank is designed and constructed to API 650, 11th Edition, Welded Steel
Tanks for Oil Storage.

The tank is 25.6 metres in diameter by 9.75 metres high with a 5,000,000 litre nominal
capacity. The tank is equipped with double block and bleed valves on the tank fill, suction and
tank drawdown nozzles. The tank is equipped with three (3) 50 mm diameter water drain
valve assembilies.

The shell of the tank has two (2) 610 mm diameter manways and a 610 mm diameter roof
manway for tank access.

The roof nozzles are equipped with a standard open roof vent, emergency roof vent, gauge
hatch and tank level radar gauge providing tank level indication and overfill alarm set points.

The tank is constructed with a spiral access stairway and guardrail at the roof of the tank.
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The tank assembly has been inspected and tested to API 650 Section 8 which includes visual
inspection of all welds, radiograph inspection, vacuum box test of welds, liquid penetration
tests, shell to floor joint, mag particle and UT tests on reinforcing pads. In lieu of hydrostatic
testing, additional liquid penetration tests and vacuum box tests have been completed in
compliance with API 650 Section 7.3.5. All inspection and test reports have been confirmed by
the contactor and construction management personnel.

1.5 Marine Pipeline
The Milne Inlet tank farm will be refuelled annually by ocean going tanker. A floating hose is
deployed from the ship and connected to the onshore manifold. An aboveground steel
marine pipeline transfers the fuel from the shore manifold to the tank farm.

The marine pipeline is a 270 metre long, 150 mm diameter, Sch. 40, pipeline running from the
shoreline to the 5,000,000 litre diesel tank and is designed and constructed to ANSI B31.3 -
2010, Process Piping.

The ship floater hose manifold connection is equipped with a gate valve and check valve
assembly to enable ship-to-shore connection and to prevent backflow. All connections are
contained within a spill containment assembly with a hinged and lockable cover.

The pipeline is installed on pre-cast concrete bases with adjustable structural steel supports,
and is also fitted with valved high point vents and low point drains to facilitate fuel line
draining after discharge.

The marine pipeline has been tested in compliance with ANSI B31.3 - 2010, Process Piping,
including a 5% radiograph of all aboveground welded joints and a pneumatic leak test to
Section 345.5.

The final installation has been air tested to a minimum of 758 kPa for 1 hrs. and visually
inspected and confirmed by contractor and construction management personnel.

1.6 Truck Loading and Refuelling System
The truck loading and refuelling system is built as a fuel system module. The unit is insulated,
heated, and complete with interior and exterior lighting.

The interior fuelling and electrical systems are protected with a manually activated glycol fire
suppression system.

The pump suction pipeline from the diesel storage tank to the truck loading/refuelling
module is 100 diameter Sch. 40 complete with shut-off valves, vents and drains and is
designed and constructed to ANSI B31.3 - 2010, Process Piping.

All pipe testing consisted of a radiograph of 5% of the aboveground welded joints and a
pneumatic leak test to Section 345.5 of ANSI B31.3 - 2010, Process Piping.

The final installation has been air tested to a minimum of 758 kPa for 1 hrs. and visually
inspected and confirmed by contractor and construction management personnel.
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The truck loading equipment consists of a 1500 Lpm truck loading pump, product meters,
grounding system, flow control valve and hose reel equipped with 7.62 metres of 75 mm
diameter loading hose with drybreak.

The vehicle refuelling equipment consists of a 180 Lpm pump, product meter, flow control
valve and hose reel with 10.67 metres of 25 mm diameter dispensing hose and nozzle.

Access to the fuelling equipment is through lockable equipment doors and side rollup door.

1.7 Code Compliance Review
The facility design and construction has been reviewed with the specific requirements of the
CCME Environmental Code of Practice for Aboveground Storage Tank Systems Containing
Petroleum Products and Allied Petroleum Products, 2003. The results are tabulated in
Appendix A. With regards to the specific sections that apply; this facility conforms with the
requirements as laid out in the CCME document.
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2. List of Contractors

HATCH (HATCH GLOBAL CORPORATE OFFICE)
Sheridian Science & Technology Park

2800 Speakman Drive, Mississauga, ON

L5K 2R7 Canada

Tel: 1-905-855-7600
Fax: 1-905-855-8270

NUNA LOGISTICS LIMITED
9839 — 31 Avenue NW
Edmonton, AB

T6N 1C5 Canada

Tel: 1-780-434-9114
Fax: 1-780-434-7758

ADCO IKPIARYUK LIMITED
8750 58" Avenue
Edmonton, AB

T6E 6G6 Canada

Tel: 1-780-465-3265
Fax: 1-780-466-8086

LAYFIELD GROUP OF COMPANIES
11603 — 180 Street NW

Edmonton, AB

T5S 2H6 Canada

Tel: 1-780-453-6731
Fax: 1-780-455-5218

GEM-STEEL EDMONTON LIMITED
9060 — 24 Street

Edmonton, AB

T6P 1X8 Canada

Tel: 1-780-449-0000
Fax: 1-780-449-0001

UNDERHILL GEOMATICS LIMITED
Unit 210A - 3430 Brighton Avenue
Burnaby, BC

V5A 3H4 Canada

Tel: 1-604-732-3384
Fax: 1-604-732-4709
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3. Layfield Group Companies - Liner Installation
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3.1 Liner Shop Drawings
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3.2 Liner Installation As-Built Drawing
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3.3 Certificate of Acceptance of Soil Subgrade Surface
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LAYFIELD

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF SOIL SUBGRADE SURFACE

PROJECT NAME: Warsipiitne qlpd o™ Do, Thae Sae
PROJECT NUMBER: 3¢ - @R

OWNER: %}»&RM Wim Py )

LOCATION: 1, e ettt

I, the undersigned, a duly appointed representative of Layfield Environmental Systems Ltd.
(LESL), have visually observed the soil subgrade described below, and found it to be an
acceptable surface on which to install geomembrane.,

This certification is based on observations of the surface of the subgrade only. No subterranean
inspections or tests have been performed by Layfield Environmental Systems, and LESL makes
no representations or warranties regarding conditions which may exist below the surface of the
subgrade. Layfield Environmental Systems accepts no responsibility for conformance of the
subgrade to this project’s specifications.

The soil subgrade accepted on this date refers to its present condition. Any changes in the
subgrade condition that result from the effects of inclement weather and/or other forces
beyond the control of Layfield Environmental Systems and remedial work to correct the
resulting deficiencies, will be the direct responsibility of the General Contractor.

Area Being Accepted: _vuer Timaiy cwlem . R
LR Ve Oumen T

LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS REPRESENTATIVE:

Date: LaT Yoy PHp Ll
Signature: @ m‘%f— z,{j;

Name: %%mww :z> Moy St
Title: e .

OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE:

Date: i%;%‘,ﬂ’?’ t ?j 27/

Signature: "'_”:’ZK ?ﬁw

Name: Agis R Eﬁu{ -

Title: Ass scrmpor  Proaseer Mavassn

Company: _ Az ConrmnAcn sics

LS-10-QF-009














2 HATCH
Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation - Mary River Project

Milne Inlet Fuel Storage Facility As-Built Documentation — January 31, 2012

3.4 Geosynthetics Inventory Log - Sht. 1, 2, and 3
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tayFiELD GEOSYNTHETICS INVENTORY LOG

PROJECT NUMBER:  12C-O88 PROJECT TITLE: MILNE INLET FUEL SYSTEM UPGRADE
OWNER: HATCH CONTRACTOR: NUNA '~
LOCATION: MARY RIVER SHEET NUMBER: 1
MATERIAL TYPE: GEOCMEMBRANE GEONET GEOTEXTILE X OTHER:
DATE OF ARRIVAL: DATE OF INVENTORY:  AUG-29-2011
UNLOADING METHOD: INVENTORY BY: CHRIS NYBACK
PRODUCT TYPE: ‘GEOTEXTIL LP-12 CONDITION IN TRUCK:
MATERIAL MANUFACTURER:
- Material Dimensions QC Conf
Thickness Certificate Sample
Panel / Roll Number | or Weight | Length | Width | Available Removed Other Remarks

20267354 LP-12 300 FT 15 FT

20267338 LP-12 300 FT I5SFT

20266215 LP-12 | 300FT | I5FT

20266140 LP-12 300 FT 15 FT

20263471 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

20267333 LP-12 300 FT 15 FT

20267553 LP-12 300 FT 15 FT

20267327 LP-12 300 FT I5FT

20266154 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20267350 LP-12 300 FT 15 FT

20266157 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

20267344 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20267340 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

2026730 LP-12 { 300FT | 15FT

20266218 LP-12 300 FT 15 FT

20267348 LP-12 300 FT 15 FT

20267328 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20267329 LP-12 300 FT I5FT

20266217 LP-12 [ 300FT | ISFT

20267349 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

20267454 IP-12 | 300FT | I5FT

20267335 1P-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20266205 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20267468 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

SUBMITTED BY: JC
DATE; AUG-29-2011

LS FORM 1 LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS







PROJECT NUMBER:
OWNER: HATCH

12C-088

LOCATION: MARY RIVER

ravrFieLp GEOSYNTHETICS INVENTORY LOG

PROJECT TITLE: MILNE INLET FUEL SYSTEM UPGRADE
CONTRACTOR: NUNA
SHEETNUMBER: @

MATERIAL TYPE: GEOMEMBRANE GEONET GEOTEXTIL X OTHER:
DATE OF ARRIVAL: DATE OF INVENTORY: AUG-29-2011
UNLOADING METHOD: INVENTORY BY: CHRIS NYBACK
PRODUCT TYPE: GEQTEXTIL LP-12 CONDITION IN TRUCK:
MATERIAL MANUFACTURER:  LAYFIELD
Material Dimensions QcC Conf
- Thickness Certificate Sample

Panel / Roll Number | or Weight | Length Width Available | Removed Other Remarks

20267459 LP-12 | 300FT| 15FT

20267336 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

20267466 LP-12 300FT 15FT

20267469 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20267453 LP-12 | 300FT | ISFT

20267384 LP-12 | 300FT I5FT

20267455 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20267383 LP-12 | 300FT I5FT

20267322 LP-12 300 FT I5FT

20267312 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

20267464 LP-12 300 FT I1SFT

20267385 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

20267323 LP-12 | 300FT I5FT

20267317 LP-12 ] 300FT | 15FT

20267387 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

20267311 LP-12 | 300FT| 15FT

20267386 LP-12 | 300FT | I5FT

20267388 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20267351 LP-12 | 300FT | ISFT

20267334 LP-12 300 FT I15FT

20267345 LP-12 { 300FT| 15FT

20266216 LP-12 | 300FT 15 FT

20267341 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

20266151 LP-12 300 FT I5FT

SUBMITTED BY: JC
DATE: AUG-29-2011

LSFORM 1

LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS







PROJECT NUMBER: 12C-088

OWNER: - HATCH

LOCATION: MARY RIVER

MATERIAL TYPE: GEOMEMBRANE

LayFieLp GEOSYNTHETICS INVENTORY LOG

PROJECT TITLE: MILNE INLET FUEL SYSTEM UPGRADE
CONTRACTOR: NUNA
SHEET NUMBER: 3

GEONET GEOTEXTILX OTHER:

DATE OF ARRIVAL: DATE OF INVENTORY: AUG-29-2011
UNLOADING METHOD: INVENTORY BY: CHRIS NYBACK
PRODUCT TYPE: GEOTEXTIL LP-12 CONDITION IN TRUCK:
MATERIAL MANUFACTURER:
Material Dimensions QC Conf
Thickness Certificate Sample

Panel / Roll Number | or Weight | Length | Width Available | Removed Other Remarks
020267364 LP-12 [ 300FT | IS5FT
020266138 LP-12 | 300FT | I5FT
020266174 LP-i2 { 300FT | 1ISFT
020266135 LP-12 | 300FT | I15FT
020267337 LP-12 | 300FT| 15FT
020266132 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT
020266170 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT
020266152 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT
020266162 LP-12 300 FT I5FT

02026 LP-12 300 FT I1SFT

02026 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

02026 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

02026 LP-12 | 300FT | I5FT

02026 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

02026 LP-12 300 FT 15FT

02026 LP-12 41 300FT | 15FT

02026 LP-12 | 300FT | 13FT

02026 LP-12 §{ 300FT | 15FT

02026 LP-12 [ 300FT | 15FT

02026 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

02026 LP-12 300 FT I15FT

02026 LP-12 | 300 FT ISFT

02026 LP-12 | 300FT | 1I5FT

02026 LP-12 | 300FT | 15FT

SUBMITTED BY: JC
DATE: AUG-29-2011

LS FORM !
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3.5 Geomembrane Deployment Log - Sht. 1, 2, and 3
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LAYFIELD  GEOMEMBRANE DEPLOYMENT LOG
PROJECT NUMBER: 12C-088 PROJECT TITLE: MILNE INLET FUEL SYSTEM Ui) GRADE
OWNER: HATCH CONTRACTOR: NUNA
LOCATION: MARY RIVER
GEOMEMBRANE HZ 535 SECONDARY PRIMARY CLOSURE OTHER
SUBGRABE CONDITION (SURFACE COMPACTION, PROTRUSIONS, DESICCATION, EXCESSIVE MOISTURE):
REMARKS: GEOTEXTIL UNDER LAY LP-12 DATE: MONDAY /AUG -29-2011
SHEET NUMBER: i

HAZGARD 535

DEPLOYMENT EQUIPMENT:

ESCAVATOR

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

DESCRIPTION
NUMBER P-1 NUMBER P2 NUMBER
PANEL/ROLL NUMBER (B B
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH  [55 M S55M
AMBIENT AIR TEMP. iC 3C
VISUAL OBSERVATION  {NO DAMAGE NO DAMAGE
OBSERVED OVERLAP 537 5T
CHECKED BY IC IC
ADJACENT PANEL N= $= N= 8= N= S
E= W E= W= E= We
DESCRIPTION PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER 6
PANEL/ROLL NUMBER.
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH
AMBIENT AIR TEMP.
VISUAL ORSERVATION
OBSERVED OVERLAP
CHECKED BY
ADJACENT PANEL 3l 5= N= S= N= S=
E= W= E= W= E= W=
DESCRIPTION PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER, NUMBER NUMBER
PANEL/ROLL NUMBER
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH
AMBIENT AIR TEMP.
VISUAL OBSERVATION
OBSERYED OVERLAP
CHECKED BY
ADJACENT PANEL N= S= N= s= N= S=
E= Wee E= W= E= W=
AN ATI10 by g CFERE?
DESCRIFTION PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER
PANEL/ROLL NUMBER
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH
AMBIENT AIR TEMP.
VISUAL OBSERVATION
OQBSERVED OVERLAP
CHECKED BY
ADIACENT PANEL He §= N= S= N= 5=
E~ W= E= W= E= W=

LS FORM 2

LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS

SUBMITTED BY:

DATE;








LAYFIELD GEOMEMBRANE DEPLOYMENT LOG
PROJECT NUMBER: 12C-088 PROJECTTITLE:  MILNE INLET FUEL SYSTEM UP GRADE
OWNER: HATCH CONTRACTOR: NUNA
LOCATION: MARY RIVER
GEOMEMBRANE HZ 535  SECONDARY PRIMARY CLOSURE OTHER
SUBGRADE CONDITION (SURFACE COMPACTION, PROTRUSIONS, DESICCATION, EXCESSIVE MOISTURE):
REMARKS: GEQOTEXTIL UNDER LAY LP-12 DATE: TUESDAY/ AUG -30-2011
HAZGARD 535 SHEET NUMBER: 2

DEPLOYMENT BQUIPMENT:

DESCRIPTION

ESCAVATOR

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

NUMBER P-3 NUMBER P-4 NUMBER
PANEL/ROLL NUMBER  {B B
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH. {55 M 55 M
AMBIENT AIR TEME, ic 3C
VISUAL OBSERVATION  [NO DAMAGE NO DAMAGE
OBSERVED OVERLAPR 5 5"
CHECKED BY IC JC
ADJACENT PANEL N= i= Ne= §= N= 3
E= W E= W= E= W=

DESCRIPTION

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PAMEL/ROLL NUMBER
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH
AMBIENT AIR TEMP.
VISUAL OBSERVATION
OBSERVED OVERLAP
CHECKED BY

ADJACENT PANEL

DESCRIFTION

N= 5=

E= W

Ne= S

E= W=

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL/ROLL NUMBER
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH
AMBIENT AIR TEMP,
VISUAL OBSERVATION
OBSERVED OVERLAP
CHECKED BY

ADIACENT PANEL

DESCRIPTION

N =

E= W

N= s=

E= W=

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANELROLL NUMBER
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH
AMBIENT AIR TEMP,
VISUAL OBSERVATION
OBSERVED OVERLAP
CHECKED BY

ADJACENT PANEL

LS FORM 2

B W

E= w=

N= S=

E= W=

LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS

SUBMITTED BY:

DATE:








SLAYFIELD GEOMEMBRANE DEPLOYMENT LOG

PROJECT NUMBER: 12C-088 PROJECT TITLE: MILNE INLET FUEL SYSTEM UP GRADE
OWNER: HATCH CONTRACTOR: NUNA
LOCATION: MARY RIVER
GEOMEMBRANE HZ 535 SECONDARY PRIMARY CLOSURE OTHER
SUBGRADE CONDITION (SURFACE COMPACTION, PROTRUSIONS, DESICCATION, EXCESSIVE MOISTURE}):
REMARKS: GEOTEXTIL UNDER LAY LD-j2 DATE: SEPT-D1-2011
HAZGARD 538 SHEET NUMBER: 3

DEPLOYMENT EQUIPMENT:

DESCRIFTION

ESCAVATOR

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

NUMBER P-3 NUMBER 2 NUMBER p-7
PAMELROLL NUMBER  |A D D
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH  [T2IX 121 BT 1iX72 14X72
AMBIENT AIR TEMP.  [3C — S iC
VISUAL OBSERVATION  [NOT DAMAGE NOT DANAGE NOT DAMAGE
OBSERVED OVERLAP {57 3 5~
CHECKED 8Y IC ic T
ADJACENT PANEL = 5= P8 T 5= P7 NP6 = P-10
E= W= P-Gi7 B PS e Pod B~ P-5/P-3 W= P-4

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

DESCRIPTION
NUMBER P38 NUMBER P-9 NUMBER P-i0
PANEL/ROLL NUMBER C C B
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH [117X30 117X30 34X 39
AMBIENT A[R TEMP, 4C 4C 4C
VISUAL OBSERVATION  [NOT DAMAGE NOT DAMAGE NOT DAMAGE
OBSERVED OVERLAP 5" 5" 5
CHECKED BY JC IC JC
ADJACENT PANEL N=  P-5 S~ P9 N= P8 §= N= P7 5=
E= W= P-7 E= W= P-10 E= P9 W= Pog
DESCRIPTION PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE PANEL LLOCATION REFERENCE PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE

NUMBER

NUMBER

NUMBER

PANEL/ROLL NUMBER
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH
AMBIENT AIR. TEMP.
VISUAL OBSERVATION

OBSERVED OVERLAP

CHECKED BY

ADJACENT PANEL N~ S= N= S= N= S=
E= W= E= W= Es= W=

DESCRIPTION

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL LOCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL LOQCATION REFERENCE
NUMBER

PANEL/ROLL NUMBER
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH
AMBIENT AIR TEMP,
VISUAL OBSERVATION
OBSERVED OVERLAP
CHECKED BY

ADJACENT PANEL

LS FORM 2

E= iy

= =

E= W=

LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS

SUBMITTED BY:

DATE:















2 HATCH
Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation - Mary River Project

Milne Inlet Fuel Storage Facility As-Built Documentation — January 31, 2012

3.6 Geomembrane Trail Seam Log
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3.7 Geomembrane Seam Pressure Test Log - Sht. 1, 2, 3, and 4
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3.8 Geomembrane Defect/Repair Logs
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3.9 Geomembrane Vacuum/Air Lance Test Log - Sht. 1 and 2
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3.10 Geomembrane Destructive Test Reports
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3.11 Certificate of Final Inspection and Acceptance
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CERTIFICATE OF FINAL INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE

PROJECT NAME: fe astarer P e bem -
PROJECT NUMBER: ,=¢.~o8%, DATE: sse¢r. nz 2ol

OWNER: laic Mg
LOCATION: fugad. lssbe

SCOPE OF INSTALLATION(S): THE WORK
3 bl et s { Doy v LP? SeershirmisT . 6 “E}M%ﬁﬁ»ﬂ m‘i@} ANl
c‘*":;sumwﬂ.:“mw e@vwmw@m e, @ Lot 8y g T

it

Part 1 - LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS LTD.

1, O@wuw russes L a duly appointed representative of Layfield Environmental
Systems Ltd. (LESL), have visually observed the installations (as outlined above), and have
found the Work to be complete and free of defects and declare that the Work was completed in
accordance with the project specifications, Layfield Environmental Systems’ QC program and the
terms and conditions of the contract.

Layfield Environmental Systems Representative:
Name: Cuspaecntrve rdog.a i
Title: Tiae tnsicnsnad

Date: <epr, &2 200 Signatore: ot g WD rigf“‘?;{

Part 2 - OWNER (or Representative)

P 8
L juisiz.  Rruds , a duly appointed representative of Mass  Zmmrtiasmanes
, do hereby take over and accept the installation(s)
described above, and confirm that the work has been completed in accordance with the project
specifications and the terms of the conditions of the contract.

I have evaluated and measured the work together with the Layfield Environmental Systems
representative, and agree that the measurements shown are both true and correct, and that the
installation has met our approval.

W Owners Representative:
Name: ~ |MULBE Revee
Title: _Ase;<TauT Proxesor Mansace=r
Company: MNiara  (Cowrmizacrisd e
Date: >EPT 7 Lail Signature: mw%ﬁ%w A

Comments:

LS-10-QF-010
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3.12 Shop QC Fabrication
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3.13 Geomembrane Certificate of Analysis - Hazguard 535
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3.14 Installation Warranty
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LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS LTD. # Phone: (780) 453-6731 # Web: www.layfieldgroup.com
11603 — 180 Sireet Edmonton, Alberta T5S 2H6 Canada # Fax: (780) 452-9455 # E-Mall: edm@layfieldgroup.cam
# Toll Free: 1 800 840-2884

INSTALLATION WARRANTY

Layfiald Reference No. : {Job #)_12C-122

LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS LTD. (LAYFIELD) hereby warranis to Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation; {the
Customer) that the work performed by LAYFIELD on the Installation described as Baffinland Milne Inlet Tank Farm /

Hazgard 53% will:

1.

Meet the field seam specifications set out in the contract between LAYFIELD and the Customer {as amended
by LAYFIELD's quotation), all workmanship fo meet the requiremenis of LAYFIELD'’s Figid Installation Quality
Assurance program, and be free of defects at the time of completion of the Installation; and

Be free of installation defects from the date of the completion of the Installation (September 2, 2011}, for a
period of one year so long as the completed Installation is used for the purposes and in the manner for which
the Installation was designed.

Should damage or defects within the scope of the aforesaid warranties oceur, LAYFIELD shall repair the damage or
defects, PROVIDED THAT the area to be repaired must first be made ready by the Customer and be in a clean, dry,
unencumbered condition, free from all water, soil, sludge, residuais, and liquids of any kind.

To enable LAYFIELD to investigate and determine the cause of any alleged damage or defect, notice and detaits of any
claim hereunder must be presented in writing to LAYFIELD within thirty (30} days after the alleged damage or defect was
first noticed or ohserved. Failure to provide such notice and details shall invalidate all warranties provided hereunder.

The liability of LAYFIELD under the aforesaid warranties are subject to the following conditions:

a.

Layfeld
Environmental Systems

LAYFIELD's only obligation shall be to repair or replace any defective workmanship and in no event shall
LAYFIELD be liable for any amount in excess of the cost of the Installation;

No allowance will be made for repairs, replacements or alterations made by the Customer unless with the prior
written consent of LAYFIELD;

The warranties hereunder extend only to the Customer and are not transferable;

The warranties hereunder shall not apply to any damage or defects resuiting from misuse, mechanical abuse
by machinery, equipment or persons, excessive pressures or stresses, exposure of the completed Installation
of harmful chemicals, unusualweather conditions, casualty catastrophe such as (but not limited to} earthquake,
flood, hail, tornado, or any other act of God;

Under no circumstances shall LAYFIELD be liable for any special, direct, indirect, or consequential damages
inciuding the loss of use of the installation howsoever caused;

The warranties hereunder are given in lieu of all other warranties, express, implied, statutory, or otherwise, and
the Customer axpressly waives all other warranties and claims whatsoever except those specifically given
herein, and the Customer acknowledges that the warranties hereunder are accepted in preferencs to and to the
exclusion of any or all other warranties; and

An Installation Warranty will not be provided for lining projects unless the installation is completed by LAYFIELD
parscnnel or designated LAYFIELD subcontractors.

LAYFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS LTD.

(Al

Grgg Van Pelen, Director of Construction Operations
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4. ADCO Ikpiaryuk Limited - Piping/Electrical/Mechanical
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4.1 Fuel Storage Tank Installation Check List
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4.2 Inspection Test Plan (ITP)
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4.3 Welder Performance Qualification Card
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44 Welding Pipe Map
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4.5 ASME B-31.3 Pressure Piping Test
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4.6 Material Test Reports (MTRs)
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Wednesday, 27-Jul-2011

Froms Tot

Gary Kitt ADCO POWER
5815-755t JEFF

Edmonton, AB, Canada 8750-58 AVE.
T6E 0T3 EDMONTON, AB
Phone : 780-4565-0381 Phone 1 465-3265
Fax 1+ 780-466-0371 Fax : 466-80B6

Email : mtr@cwearry.com
Web Site : www.cwearry.com

PO # or Ref #: PO# 3266-00034 WO# 166080

Document Summary Page

Tha MTR's are printed in the following order:

L4 %4 %5/16
"2 lc8x13.75 Wo07874

MTRs produced using MetalTrace®. Visit www. TraceApps.com or call toll-free 1-866-429:7007 for more information.
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Thursday, 21-Jul-2611

From: To:

Gary Kitt ADCO POWER
5815 - 75 5t JEFF

Edraonton, AB, Canada 8750-58 AVE.
THE 013 EDMONTON, AB
Phone ¢ 780-465-0381 Phane : 465-3265

Fax :780-466-0371 Fax : 466-8086

Fmail : mtr@cwcarry.com
Web Site ; www.cwcarry.com

PO # or Ref #: PO# 3266-00026 WO# S0-0165890

Document Summary Page

The MTR's are printed in the following order:

1 |3/4 M5 ROUND SE1110228701

e ————

#MTRs produced using MetalTrace®, Viskt wiviw. TraceApps.com OF call toll-free 1-866-429-7007 for more Information.














Ty Mmrm + ZOMVEASEY

- Y3 o oy DI WY pEIM Ueoq 300 eAWYy
. RLTTEND WEOF A WY IYTEIIIWE AIINO6 VUATY X0 ‘UNTERE AIODTEIR {1 ¢
A “383EAS PATI S) Y PETAGIUIOGSM DEY PITOR (°E
o ] Zus0q0% ST, Yo pnxeIad 100 St Apedur pron (0

TEILSTIXTADOT DYSQT HOTTOTINA 4F DA . PUD RAOMR PEIOTY FRTREahs ProTSeayrEands myy
TAA TICUPIO0NT B PUATISONINONU TORE ANY TIRIDY PAYRIINNR TITARTON GEA AVER AFIA0F AqReq T

PY B0 PE-L0-85VS SASY *9EHD
BE0-NE0LVIBOLY ‘BO-NQEY/R8Y INISY
VAN
JAAY B00Z-NOILIAT £002-88YS TNSY
[osz] 02 HO 0L-N602ViB0LY WLSY

20
BANOES PUNZES -WSEY/SEY WISY/MYY $0-12°0FS VSD

%ESE  LL8'L 9S5'ZG NFPIOSY 02

FAU 800" 0BG [N oL BdNTYS BdNSeE PHWIE

S8 LT 0z 180 EolRey wL W %O'CZ  6L5'9L  90B'ES ‘au) ‘spess fsag foenN

2ged

LelEeoLrLss
<=#0d

A8 =AANAL =
U0t HD 5081082 WD
! HooHD
OO 800" ogl Zr W 1274 2dNSDL edieby 42,61 Jeqay gy
09 22 | %A 080” 810" 811 g %8 A0 %LIL 082'20L vLO'se 'oU| "oeeg (2918 00NN LORLBLOLLLIS
89¢iT <= #0d
Al 0} % ] £ = T
F0 _ § x ~§ n o) = %L anzg M!%Zﬁ._% _ m.___mw_am._. _ n“.ummwﬂr NOLLAMDSAT "IN £vad
SLEBLIVOINGMD SLSSL OIS AN
LIOZ B WD STFOMEN

“anelugsadal Sajes ap(sul noA Bgoeiuos AQ 16 WOISq00nU i 12 Be]Ere oi8 Sj8aus B0 I9JEE IPHOTEN

LLLIST uaquiny peoq TTTT-EE6-902 YavNYO
£1030
0I9ELY toquiny Vg 001190486 Y/ ‘T1LLVAS 10 FSLEY NONONE 104
bgg-unr-t  aeg JRAOPUY MG ¥Z12 Ao ma  diHS
“OU} ‘aieas [98)S 0aNN
s ds VavNYO

. n €10 391 gV NOANOWGS |
ONT TUIELVYIS TIFLS HOINN 1S IS/ 8188 0L

= o o | oy | ali{2esaniyo mo G108

T bed J¥0d3Y 1831 T g3141Lu39














Friday; 08-Jul-2011

From; To:

Gary Kitt ADCO POWER
5815 - 75 5t JEFF

Edmonton, AB, Canada B750-58 AVE.
TEE OT3 ‘ EDMONTON, AB
Phione ¢ 780-465-0381 Phone : 465-3265
Fax :780-466-0371 Fax : 466-8086

Emall : mtr@cwcarry.com
Web Site : wWwW.CWCarTry.com

PO #.0r Ref #: PO# 3266-00002 WO# 165139

Document Summary Page

The MTR's are printed in the following order:

1 13/4 M5 ROUND SE1110228801
2 [WEXis G111822

MTRs produced using MetalTrace®. Visit www.TraceApps.com or call tol-free 1-866-429-7007 for mare informatlon,
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Shanxi Guanjiaying Flange Forging Co.,Ltd. DingXiang, ShanXi, China

Approved according to 1508001 and AD(2000)-WO/TRD100 by TUV Rheinland -
Inspection Certificate  EN10204/DINS0049-3.1B 0\\) \Lw g 7,

»

Abnahmepruefzeugnis P IV 2

Zedifizierl nach Druckgeraete-Richthnie 97/23/EG,Anhang |, Abschiitt 4.3 durch 1 A i&m}"%
Anlagentechetechinik GmbH (Benannle Stelle Kenn-Nr.0035)
Certificate No. 6110035010 Page: 1 QUALLTY &
Pruef-Nr, ' Seite GBS pr‘(“nz\r; .

Customer: g ;’_,3)}

Bestellor

Order No./Bestall Nr. dated fvom Works No / Werks Nr,

P,0.7003726 2011-035
Article [ Gegenstand: Forging temperature 1050°C-1200°C

Material § Werkstolf:
A/SAT05N

according to ! entsprechend:

ASTM A1058-2010

ASME SA105 Section Il

Part A Ed.2007 and Addenda-2008
Melting process/Erschielzungsart:

LO+LF

Specification/Anforderung:
AD{2000)-WO/TRD100, AD{2000)}-WS/TRD1O7
ASME B16.5-2009

State of delivery t Lieferzustand:

Normalized 910°C/ 0.60hrs
Marking/Kennzeichriung:
Material, Size, PN, DN, eat—No ! Werkstoff, Groesse, PN, DN, Schmelze-Nr,

Stamp of Manufactureé* ; Inspector's stamp: @
Herslellerzeichen =4 Prusfstempsl

Content of the Delivery [ Lieferumfang;

Pieces/Stueckzahi Descyiption/Bezeichnung; ! Heat No / Schmexze~Nr.1Test No/ProbeNr.
30 150# SWRF ST 2¢ 10710334
'fe 275 150# THR RF 2" 10710334
300# THR RF 2" 10710334

Mechanical tests | Mechanische Pruefungen:

Position of specimen/Probeniage: Tangenlial

Testing have been pedormed in accordancs with Test Metheds and Definitions A 370
Tensile test ! Zugversuch Charpy-impact Test, ISG-V Specimen Hardness
Test Walue| Tenslie sirengih | Yield strengih{0:2%) Elbngaﬁon Reduction of area [erbschlagversuchy, 180-V-Probe 20°C Haers
) Moa Mpa GLEAd=50MM % Y% J TIN HB
Spec =485 =250 =22 =30 137-187
R 498 295 32 68 164
Chemical analysis f chemische Analyse:
Heat Mo./ Schrmalze-Nr. % C %. Si % Mn %P %S % Cr % Mo % Ni
Spet £0.23 0.10-0.35 0.60-1.06  {=50.035] <0.040 | =0.30 0,42 =040
casl analysis 0,180 0:300 1.040 0.015 0.007 0,023 0.006 0.010
10710334 %Y, % Cu % Nb % Al Cu* Ni+ Cr+ Mo Cr+ hip CE
Spes =0.08 =0.40 <002 <1.00 £0.32 £0.43
cast analysis 0,000 0.010 0.000 0.048 0.028 0.370

VJsual and dimensional inspection / Besichligung und Ausmessung: 100% OK
RF/FF Machined finish: 125-250min RIS
dimensional inspection: 2% recorded
Dimension according {o customer's drawing
Smooth finish according to MSS-8F8
Hardness lo Nace MRO1-75 -2003/ISO15156: NACE MR 0103-2005.
mechanical test have been taken from the forged product

Quality assurance requitement according to Annex 1, Section 4.3 : PEDS//23/EC

We hereby certify thal lhe materal described above has been tested And complies with the terms of the order,

Place ] Ot
Dingxiang

Date / Dalom
2011-610

Woerks Inspector / Werkssachverslaendiger















' The Phoenix Group Group - Certified Mill Test Report Page 1 of 1

Phoenix * Capitol * Camco

Cap Products
Certified Mill Test Report

Heat Code: CV1

Heat Numbenr: 319089

Item: 15112008: 2 X 4" XHSML BK STL NIPL

Material; ASTM A106-2008 / ASME SA106-2007 Edition, No Addenda

Chemistry Properties

C Mn P S Si Cu Cr
0.2100 |  0.5200 0.0070 0.0170 0.2200 0.2100 0.0800
Ni Mo M Co Al Cb N
0.1600 0.0220 0.0010
Pb " Sn Ta Ti CEq. Long
0.3420
Additienal Chemical Properiies

Mechanical Properties
Tensile(PSI) | Yield(PSI) | Elong, % in2in. | Reduction HBW HBW 2

71000 46000 34% 140
Chaipy Minimum Impact - ft/lbs
Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Avg, Test Temp.

Bend Test Passed
Hydro Test Passed at 2500 psi

This material meets the requirements of the governing specifications. We certify that the above material has
been inspected and tested in accerdance with the methods prescribed in the governing specification and the
results of such inspections and tests conform with applicable réquirements,

We further certify this material was inspected with independent inspectors conforming to the requirements of
EN 10204 Section 3.1B.

Specification comments:

Meets Hardness Requirments of NACE MRO173 latest edition, Meets ASME SA 106 Grade B Requirements,
No weld repair was performed on these produiets. This material was not exposed to Mercury or any other metal
alloy that is liquid at ambient temperatures during processing or while in our posession.

Heat Code Remarks:

http://www.phoenixforge.com/mtt/MTRReport. aspx?strtHeatNo=cvi&stritemNo=15112008  8/31/2011
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" The Phoenix Group Group - Certified Mill Test Report Page 1 of |

Phoenix * Capitol * Camco
Cap Products
Certified Mill Test Report

Heat Code: CVI

Heat Number: 319089

Ttemi: 15112012: 2 X 6" XHSML BK STL NIPL

Material: ASTM A106-2008 / ASME SA 106-2007 Edition, No Addenda

Chemistry Properties

C Mn P S Si Cu Cr
0.2100 0.5200 0.0070 0.0170 0.2200 0.2100 0.0800
Ni Mo A\ Co Al Ch N
0.1600 0.0220 0.0010
Pb Sn Ta Ti C Eq. Long
0.3420
Additional Chemical Properties

Mechanical Properties

Tensile(PSI) | Yield(PSI) | Elong, % in 2 in. " Reduction HBW HBW 2
71000 46000 34% 140 "
Charpy Minimum Impact - ft/lbs 7
Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Avg, Test Temp.,
Bend Test Passed

Hydro Test Passed at 2500 psi

This material meets the requirements of the governing specifications. We certify that the above material has
been inspected and tested in accordance with the methods preseribed in the governing specification and the
resulls of such inspections and tests conform with applicable requirements.

We further certify this material was inspected with independent inspectors conforming 1o the requirements of
EN 10204 Section 3.1B,

Specification comments:

Meets Hardness Requirments of NACE MRO173 latest edition. Meets ASME SA 106 Grade B Requirements,
Mo weld repair-was performed o these products. This material ywas not exposed fo Mercury or any other metal
alloy that is liquid at ambient temperatures during processing or while in our posession.

Heat Code Remarks:

httpi//www.phoenixforge.com/mir/MTRReport.aspx?strHeatNo=cvi&strltemNo=15112012  8/31/2011















" The Phoenix Group Group - Certified Mill Test Report Page 1 of ]

Phoenix * Capitol * Camco

Cap Products
Certified Mill Test Report

Heat Code; ZJ9

Heat Number: 4002182

Ttem: 151120121xb: 2 X 6™ XHSML BK STL NIPL TOE X BEVEL
Material; ASTM A106-2008 / ASME SA106-2007 Edition, No Addenda

Chemistry Properties

C Mn P S Si ~ Cu Cr
0.1800 1.2000 0.0140 0.0060 0.2100 0.0060 0.0100
Ni Mo \4 Co Al Ch N
0.0080 0.0030 0.0010 ‘
Ph Sn Ta Ti CEq. Long
0.3840
Additional Chemical Properties

Mechanieal Propesties
Tensile(PSI) | Yield(PSI) | Elong. % in2in. | Reduction HBW HBW 2

81527 55172 32.4% 140
Charpy Minimum Impact - fi/1bs
Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Avg. Test Temp.

Bend Test Passed
Hydro Test Passed at 2500 psi

This material meets the requirements of the governing specifications. We certify that the above material has
been inspected and tested in aceordance with the methods prescribed in the goveming specification and the
results ‘of sich nspections and tests conform with applicable requirements.

We further certify this material was inspected with independent inspectors conforming to the requirements of
EN 10204 Section 3.1B.

Specification commeints:

Meets Hardness Requirments of NACE MRO {75 latest edition, Meets ASME SA 106 Grade B Requirenients,
No weld repali was performed on these preducts. This material was not expased to Mercury or any other metal
alloy that is liquid at ambient temperatures during processing or while in ot posession.

Heat Code Remarks:

http:/iwww.phoenixforge com/mtr/MTRReport.asps?stitHeatNo=zj9&strltemNo=1511201... 8/31/2011
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SHINSEI {(31anGYAN) STEEL FLANGES CO., LTD.

EHSLRTRAITFARE AR BT (4h: 225500)
ND.588, TIANMU ROAD , JIANGYAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ZONE,

JIANGYAN CITY, IANGSU ,CHINA (225500)

JEL:0523-88206028 FAX:0523-88206058
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SSWIQDE.2.4A:03 ACCORDING 0 EN10204-3, 1/2004
MILL TEST & INSPECTION CERTIFICATE

CUSTOMER: SEYBOLD (AMITY) . DATE: 2011-01-27
CERT M) 11010078 OQRDER NO:7003357 (17660} PAGE: 2
LAY SPECIFICATION:
[TEM ; SHINSEI ASTI/ASHE SAY05Y-2008
HATERIAL HT.CD DESCRIPTION QUANTETY
HEAT NO. )
05 |3305 19403 0§ IBLAF 4 150 33 90&?;;&52‘?\;?%;} 6.4-2000
ous |BS00US003 Az |oLRy 47 150 90 peg| -3
005 46 s 47 15
o5 10101343 AGT [OLAF 47 130 I ——
006 (10701443 MB4 R 57 150 10 PCS[BY VISUAL...GGOD
1 cor looroarTi A3 [BLRF 67 150 17 Pes
007 110700683 A565  IBLRF 6 150 3PS
008 |1305-04079 iS00 IBLEE 87 150 7 30 PCS
- CHENICAL CONPOSITION (B
i
C Si Mn P S Cu Cr Ni Ho ¥ CE
1-;1’! - 0. 300 0, 600 hd . - - bt - -
wox | 0.950 | 0.350 | 1,050 [ 0.035 0,040 § 0,400 0300 | 0200 0, 120 0,080 | p:430
SR T 0,790 | 0.250 | 0,960 | G.023 | 0.002 [ 0,020 5G40 | 5010 0,601 qoos | 0.381
s | o180 | o230 | 1030 | vooat 0006 | o1 0,005 | 0,004 0. 0012 0008 | 0373
o5 | 0.210 | 0,250 | 1000 | 0eds 0,007 | vt 0,040 | 0.030 0,050 0. 004 0.4
oos | 0,210 | o.zs0 | nove | o.oon 0,007 | 8.040 p.o40 | 6.030 0,050 0,004 8§
oi | o200 | o250 | o970 | o009 | 0.006 | 0090 0.070 | ©0.040 0.008 0.000 | 0,387
ooz | o.im0 | 0,260 | o.uwse | o012 0.008 | 0.100 0.080 | 040 9,907 o003 | o3
os | 0,200 | 0,250 | 0.950 | wold 0,003 | n.ugo 0.030 | 0,010 0.002 0.005 | 0.368
NECHANICAL TEST Remark
178 HEAT TREATWENY:NORMALIZE AT 860 .
= - : ————  SNTERIAL 1K ACC. %ITH NACE NROI75-2003(0SLY HIARDNESS.
Tensile[ Yield | Blon- | Rofa | Hardness rfguggm:wgs‘&cvgnwza%clcmlw?v?gg ( FONESS)
S rength Strength | Gation ADI000-MERKGLATE %0 CEMTIFIED
(®sH) (S0 % (%) (1B)
Min | 70.0 38.0 22,0 30.0 -
Max - - - - 187.0
005  74.8 191 33 83.7 1950 lye CERTIFY THE ABOVE MENTIONED FLANGES HAVE PEEN
o5 | 753 | 83 | 930 5.0 | 190 |MANUFACTURED AND TESTED IN ACCORDANCE ¥ITH THE
vhs 74.6 8.8 8.1 83,1 140.0  [SPECIFICATIONS SHOWN
was | 8.6 i8.6 8.1 63, 1 140, 0 R
w7 | 74 ] 80 35.2 69. 0 143.0 ] RAHY
wr | fet 9.5 35,6 66,2 1L 0 0.C. IGOER lnspm
es | oTnT $L6 IL8 Gil 1LY

/!/ éf’jzé%‘ﬁ&’ﬂ;? BT
se X o267
”//}7}77 e
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Seld To:
NUCLEAR PROLUICTS
Mt sfacscear of Fasa and Irapure Vissel Compprmats
4407 Haygeod 8- Honstan, TX 17022 MTR#;
Phona P11G95-3633 Fax; 713:.695-3328 ,
PO#:

A Ramney Fore Company
A . . Salks Order #
This preduct fas nat come in direst contael with mercury of

ony of its compeunds, sor with any mercury-tontaining

evice employing a single boundary of contisinment. No

welding perfonmed.

We certify thal the contents of this report ars correct and
zecurale; and that all test resels and operations performed
by WFI or its subeontractors are in compliance with the
material specification and requirements of the referenced
coda or standzrd, and that the niaterinf conforms fo the
dimensienal reguirements of the order. This documeny is in
avcardance with EN10204 3.1

Heat Code:

Magesjul:  AISAIGEN (8
|reme Plgsceipison
i 363X 13MTHE
A/SATOSN
28 363X 13MSWP <oom
AISATOSN
Chemical Composition

Ladle @ CR cu 3] [Tl N8 NI

X 3-.36 Ct

198,951
1-10-527

CODI013323

38189

P
0.607

n.zoo
5
G.021

2.03
ST
0,18

a,120 1.0% 0.010 .01 .03

0,00
0.0

Carbon Equivalenes: Ladle

Yield FSI Llong %6
30,000 3595

Tensile PSI
Product 72,500
Nomaalized

1. IN ACCORDARCE WITH NACE SPEC MRO75-2002

Marie Dohmer
Quality Assurance Representitive

RA %
66.10

Jlandness
138 BHN

3000 FS S{W

Page 39 of 40

Date: 11/23/2010

Centified Material Test Report

130 BHN

PIPET AfO5N






















From: Jim Millard

Sent: February 7, 2012 3:15 PM

To: licensing (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Cc: Salamonie Shoo (landadmin@gia.ca); Erik Madsen (Erik.Madsen@baffinland.com)

Subject: RE: 288-MRY1114 - Mary River Project - Update on status of Milnie Inlet Tank Farm As-Built
Report and Other Documentation

Phyllis and Sean, we have noted some report deficiencies regarding the Milne Inlet fuel tank as-
built report and will be making some corrections and either re-submitting or submitting an
addendum to deal with these items. The as-built drawings that have been submitted are correct,
however, there are other materials that should not have been included. | would recommend that
this report not be placed on the public registry at this time. | will keep you posted concerning the
progress with this re-submission.

Kind regards,
Jim

From: Jim Millard
Sent: January 31, 2012 8:36 PM

To: licensing (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Cc: Salamonie Shoo (landadmin@agia.ca); Erik Madsen (Erik.Madsen@baffinland.com)
Subject: RE: 288-MRY1114 - Mary River Project - Update on status of Milnie Inlet Tank Farm As-Built

Report and Other Documentation

Phyllis and Sean,

Further to my e-mail of January 18, 2012, we are pleased to submit, herewith, the “Milne Inlet Fuel
Storage Facility As-Built Documentation - January 31, 2012” as required under Part J, Item 3 of the
above referenced Water Licence. Please note that in Appendix A.4 of this submission, is our
follow-up report on the Milne Inlet Bulk Fuel Storage Facility, which details that the requirements
of the CCME guidance document “Above Ground Storage Tank Systems for Petroleum and Allied
Petroleum Products (2003)” have been met. The report and drawings are stamped and signed by a
professional engineer registered in Nunavut. By way of this this e-mail, this submission is also
provided to QIA under Section 6.01 of Commercial Lease No. QI0C3001.

The report is very large in size due to the many scanned drawings and photos; therefore, | have
only provided you the signoff page for the report, the table of contents, and the report text. | plan
to mail a CD of the report to you shortly, but in the meantime | am providing you with access to an
ftp site so that you can download the entire document if you wish. The ftp site address, username,
and password are provided below. | have also attached instructions for logging onto an ftp site.
As mentioned above, the other option is to wait for the CD to arrive by mail.

Site Address ftp.hatch.ca
Username 337697
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ftp://ftp.hatch.ca/



Password DrewR3gA

Let me know if you require any further information regarding this submission or if you have any
questions.

Kind regards,
Jim

Jim Millard, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Senior Environmental Superintendent
Mary River Project

Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
work site tel 403-450-8843

cell 902-403-1337

From: Jim Millard
Sent: January 18, 2012 3:02 PM

To: licensing (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Cc: Salamonie Shoo (landadmin@aqia.ca)
Subject: 288-MRY1114 - Mary River Project - Update on status of Milnie Inlet Tank Farm As-Built

Report and Other Documentation

Good day Phyllis and Sean,

This e-mail is to notify you that the as-built and CCME compliance report for the construction of
the 5 ML fuel tank at our Milne Inlet (Milne Port) Camp will be submitted by January 31, 2012. The
construction of the tank was substantially completed by October 2012. There has been a minor
delay in finalizing this report due to heavy resource requirements at the present time. Please note,
that the new fuel tank is currently empty, having never been commissioned and having never yet
received fuel. The tank will not receive fuel until the open water season of 2012, when the fuel
transfer from the bladders to the tank is scheduled to occur in accordance with the “Action Plan for
Decommissioning of Milne Inlet Bulk Fuel Storage Facility and the Construction of New Fuel Tank
Storage” submitted to the NWB in June 2011.

On another note, please be advised that updates to the various management plans for the Mary
river 2012 Work Program were submitted to you in September 2011 and then resubmitted in
December 2011 as part of our revised work plan package. When we submit, the Water Licence
Annual Report in March 2012, | would expect that, as is usually the case, there will be some further
minor revisions and adjustments to some of the management plans, in preparation for the
commencement of the 2012 field season.

| trust that the foregoing will be acceptable to you. Please contact me if you have any concerns or
require any further information regarding these items.
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By way of this correspondence, this information is also provided to QIA under Section 6.01 of
Commercial Lease No. QI0C3001.

Kind regards,

Jim Millard, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Senior Environmental Superintendent
Mary River Project

Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
cell 902-403-1337





